
 KIRKLAND PARK BOARD 
Date:  January 8, 2014 
Time:  7:00 p.m. 
Place: Council Chambers, City Hall 

 
The mission of the Park Board shall be to provide policy advice and assistance 

to the Department of Parks and Community Services and City Council in order to ensure the effective provision 
of Parks and Community Services programs and facilities to the residents of the City of Kirkland. 

 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
  
2. ROLL CALL  
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 December Park Board Meeting Minutes 5 minutes 
 
4. ITEMS FROM THE AUDIENCE 5 minutes 
 
5. REVIEW OF ACTION ITEMS   
 No items 
 
6. PRESENTATIONS   

No items 
 
7. COMMUNICATIONS 15 minutes 

a. Correspondence 
b. Staff Reports 

- January update 
c. Committee Reports 
d. Comments from the Chair 

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a.  North Juanita Open Space 20 minutes 
 Topic:  Receive update on site improvements 
 Action: Discussion only 
 
b.  Parks, Recreation and Open Space Plan Update 20 minutes 
 Topic:  Receive briefing on PROS Plan Update 
 Action: Discussion only 
 
c.  2013-2014 Work Plan 20 minutes 
 Topic:  Review and update 2013-2014 Work Plan 
 Action: Adopt updated Work Plan 
 
d.  Juanita High School Pool Replacement 30 minutes 
 Topic:  Receive update on the status of Juanita High School Pool 
 Action: Discussion only  



Kirkland Park Board 
January 8, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS  
 No items 
 
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 Discuss Property Matter 10 minutes 
 
11. MEETING EVALUATION 5 minutes 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT Estimated meeting completion: 9:00 p.m. 

Next meetings: 
February 12, 2014 
March 12, 2014 
April 9, 2014 



 

KIRKLAND PARK BOARD 
Minutes of Regular Meeting 
December 11, 2013 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The December Park Board regular meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chair 
Sue Keller. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
Members present: Chair Sue Keller, Vice Chair Shawn Fenn, Sue Contreras, Ted Marx, 
Rick Ockerman, Jim Popolow, Kevin Quille and Adam White. 
 
Staff present: Michael Cogle, Linda Murphy and Jennifer Schroder. 
 
Recording Secretary: Cheryl Harmon 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Ms. Contreras moved to approve the November minutes as presented.  Mr. White 
seconded.  Motion carried (8-0). 
 
4. ITEMS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
No items. 
 
5. REVIEW OF ACTION ITEMS  
 
No items. 
 
6. PRESENTATIONS 
 
No items. 
 
7. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
a. Correspondence 
An email was received from Karen Story regarding the Cross Kirkland Corridor. 
 
  



 
Kirkland Park Board Minutes 

December 11, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 

 
b. Staff Reports  
Ms. Schroder reported on revenue, Snowflake Ball, youth basketball, Northwest 
University coaching partnership, turkey treats, Plaza of Champions, Green Kirkland 
Partnership and a grant award from King Conservation District.  
 
Ms. Murphy answered questions about youth basketball and recreation revenue. 
 
Questions and comments were made about North Juanita Open Space, Snyder’s Corner, 
Watershed Park, a dog park at Big Finn Hill Park and Christmas Ships at O.O. Denny 
Park. 
 
c. Committee Reports 
Mr. White attended the Edith Moulton Park tour. 
 
Ms. Contreras asked questions about cricket fields, Recreation and Conservation Office 
grants on boating infrastructure, and reported on the Plaza of Champions induction. 
 
Mr. Quille commented on exploring space at Juanita Beach Park for use as a cricket 
field, and on the pathway at Juanita Beach. 
 
Mr. Fenn reported on the upcoming Snowflake Ball. 
 
d. Comments from the Chair 
Ms. Keller attended the downtown tree lighting, commented on being the Chair of the 
Park Board and discussed a residential tree restoration project. 
 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
a. Edith Moulton Park Master Plan 
Mr. Cogle introduced Curtis LaPierre of Otak who presented preliminary findings about 
the history, use and potential for Edith Moulton Park. 
 
January 22nd was tentatively selected at the date for a community workshop to be held 
at Helen Keller Elementary. 
 
Board members provided feedback on the draft project goals and program elements. 

 
b. Cross Kirkland Corridor Master Plan 
David Godfrey, Public Works Transportation Engineering Manager, presented a draft of 
major design and connection elements of the corridor and requested from Board 
members feedback regarding desired changes and potential additions. 
 
c. Juanita High School Pool Replacement 
Ms. Schroder provided an abbreviated version of the presentation shared with City 
Council at its December 10th Study Session, answered related questions and shared next 
steps in the exploratory process. 
 
  



 
Kirkland Park Board Minutes 

December 11, 2013 
Page 3 of 3 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
a. Election of Chair and Vice Chair 
Ms. Keller requested nominations for the positions of Park Board Chair and Vice Chair. 
 
Mr. Ockerman nominated Mr. White for the position of Chair.  Mr. Marx seconded.  Mr. 
White was elected (8-0). 
 
Mr. Ockerman nominated Mr. Quille for the position of Vice Chair.  Mr. White seconded.  
Mr. Quille was elected (8-0). 
 
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
No items. 
 
11. MEETING EVALUATION  
 
“Exciting.” 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mr. Fenn moved to adjourn.  Mr. White seconded.  Motion carried (8-0). 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 9:26 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
  
Jennifer Schroder, Director  Sue Keller, Chair 
Parks and Community Services  Park Board 



6a. 

 

CITY OF KIRKLAND 
Department of Parks & Community Services 
505 Market Street, Suite A, Kirkland, WA  98033  425.587.3300 
www.kirklandwa.gov 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Park Board  
    
From: Jeff Rotter, Parks Maintenance Supervisor 
 Kevin Ball, Office Technician 
 
Date: December 31, 2013 
 
Subject: Marina Park Moorage and Boat Launch Presentation 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Park Board receive a presentation on a proposed increase in fees for moorage and 
boat launch use at Marina Park. 
 
Background Information: 
 
The Kirkland Marina is one of the jewels of the City. The marina hosts thousands of people each 
year, it is home to multiple commercial and tour vessels, and provides a portal to the City for 
visitors and business commerce. 
 
Following the 2013 boating season, staff determined that the City’s marina-related fees needed 
consideration of updating.  Fees for moorage and boat launch were last increased in 2008. 
 
Current moorage fees are based on various size groupings, instead of per-foot pricing, and can 
appear to be inequitable.  As a result, virtually every boat is charged a different rate; smaller 
boats pay more per foot for moorage and power, than larger boats – often times twice as 
much. 
 
Additionally, staff research has revealed that Kirkland’s current moorage and boat launch fees 
are considerably below the market rate for the area.  The current average for marinas with 
daily moorage is $1.37 per foot; Kirkland’s fees average $0.60 per foot.  With the proposed 
increases, the City’s moorage fees would remain 45% lower than those at surrounding marinas 
and boat launch fees would remain below the area average for residents and non-residents by 
45% and 25% respectively. 
 
  



Memorandum to Park Board 
December 31, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 Moorage Fees 
 
Current rates and fee structure Proposed rates and fee structure 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Boat Launch Fees 
 
Current rates Proposed rates  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
By updating the fee structure and increasing the rates, the City would be brought in-line with 
local marina standards, create equity in per-foot moorage fees, provide better financial 
forecasting, and allow additional funds for ongoing maintenance and improvements to the City’s 
docks.  The modest fee increases shown on the above tables are conservatively estimated to 
generate an additional $56,000 in revenue annually. 
 

Vessel 
Length 

Monday -
Thursday 

Fri., Sat., 
Sun., 

Holidays & 
Special 
Events 

0' to 20' $8 $12 

21' to 30' $9 $14 

31' to 34' $14 $17 

35' to 40' $17 $20 

41' to 50' $20 $24 

51' to 60' $27 $32 

61' to 74' $32 $40 

75' to 99' $40 $50 

100' + $76 $90 

Power 
Charge $10 $14 

Additional fees required for power 

Vessel 
Length 

Daily 
Moorage 

Rate 

Additional 
Power Fee* 

0' to 39' $0.75/foot $5 

40' + $0.75/foot $10 

*Charged for powered slips 

Boat Launch Access Card Fees 

Registration Fee 
(one time) $10 

Kirkland Resident $35 

Non-Resident $70 

Single Day Pass $18 

Three Day Pass $32 

Commercial Rate $200 

Boat Launch Access Card Fees 

Registration Fee 
(one time) $10 

Kirkland Resident $50 

Non-Resident $100 

Single Day Pass $20 

Three Day Pass $35 

Commercial Rate $200 



405

405

Bridle
Trails

South
Rose Hill

Norkirk

Highlands

North
Rose Hill

Totem
Lake

Central
Houghton

Kingsgate

North
Juanita

Finn
Hill

Lakeview

Market

South
Juanita

Moss Bay

Everest

13
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

SR 908

NE 124th St

NE 155th St

2nd Ave S

12
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

84
th

 A
ve

 N
E

NE 143rd St

M
ar

ke
t 

S
t

2nd Ave

Pedestrian Walk

84
th

 A
ve

 N
E

7th Ave

3r
d

 S
t

NE 112th St

W
a

yn
ita

 W
ay

B
e

lle
vu

e 
W

a
y 

N
E

H
olm

e
s P

oint D
r N

E

NE 132nd St

13
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

NE 130th Ln

13
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

NE 32nd St

SR 522

12
7th

 A
ve

 N
E

88
th

 A
ve N

E

84
th

 A
ve

 N
E

La
ke

 W
a

sh
in

g
to

n B
lvd

 N
E

NE 155th Pl

15th Ave

N
E 128th St

12
8th

 A
ve

 N
E

S
ta

te
 S

t

99th P
l N

E

NE 85th St

12
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

NE 132nd St

10
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

N
E 2

9t
h 

Pl

92
nd

 A
ve

 N
E

14
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

6t
h 

S
t

12
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

B
e

lle
vu

e 
W

a
y 

N
E

87
th

 A
ve

 N
E

97
th

 A
ve

 N
E

S
ta

te
 S

t S

NE 113th Pl

NE 53rd St

10
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

96
th

 A
ve

 N
E

90
th

 A
ve

 N
E

3r
d

 S
t

La
ke

 S
t 

S

93
rd

 A
ve

 N
E

84
th

 A
ve

 N
E

Kirkland Ave

115
th

 A
ve N

E

92
nd

 A
ve

 N
E

Br
ic

ky
ar

d 
R

d 
N

E

11
1t

h 
A

ve
 N

E

13
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

11
6

th
 A

ve
 N

E

12
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 141st St

E
ve

rg
re

e
n 

P
o

in
t R

d

NE 171st St

NE 116th St

12
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

10
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 87th St

Central W
ay

NE 145th St

NE 28th St

NE 145th St

NE 24th St

W
a

ve
rly W

ay

11
2

th
 P

l N
E

N
E 38th Pl

NE 24th St

SR 908

M
ar

ke
t 

S
t

13
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

Sim
onds R

d N
E

NE 155th Pl

NE 52nd St

NE 134th St

12
6t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

76
th

 P
l N

E

NE 128th St

NE 20th St

S
la

te
r A

ve
 N

E

NE 90th St

NE 155th St

NE Bellevue Redmond Rd

NE 60th St

18th Ave

12
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 100th St

10
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

10
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

S
ta

te
 S

t S

S
la

te
r A

ve
 N

E

NE 144th St

11
2

th
 A

ve
 N

E

Railro
ad A

ve

11
2

th
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 24th St

NE 124th St

NE 95th St

12
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

116
th

 A
ve N

E

98th A
ve N

E

8t
h 

S
t 

S

110
th

 A
ve N

E

6t
h 

St W

14
8th

 A
ve

 N
E

11
6

th
 A

ve
 N

E

92
nd

 A
ve

 N
E

98
th

 A
ve

 N
E

NE 104th St

10
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 90th St

116
th

 W
ay N

E

12
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 60th St

10
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

Ki
rk

la
nd

 W
ay

NE 24th St

Forbes Creek Dr

NE 97th St

H
un

ts
 P

o
in

t 
R

d

10
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 100th St

M
ar

ke
t 

S
t

14
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

7th Ave

Ju
an

ita
 W

oo
di

nv
ill

e 
W

ay
 N

E

11
3

th
 A

ve
 N

E

9th Ave S

NE 24th St

12
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

Poi
nt

s 
Dr N

E

NE 120th P
l

NE 118th St

NE 80th St

5th P
l

NE 120th St

SR 908

NE 122nd Pl

P
ri

va
te

 R
d

12th Ave

11
6

th
 A

ve
 N

E

13
6t

h 
P

l N
E

NE 113th St

NE 123rd St

NE 116th St

12
0th

 A
ve

 N
E

11
2

th
 A

ve
 N

E

Bellevue

Bothell

Clyde
Hill

Hunts
Point

Kenmore

Medina

Redmond

Seattle

Woodinville

Yarrow
Point

Path: M:\IT\Work\AT\ClassRegistration\ALL_Registration\Hot_Spot_Analysis\Hot_Spot_All_Registration.mxd

Hot Spot Analysis - 2009
Clusters of High Values

Clusters of Low Values

King County Streets

City Limits

Pre-Annexation City Limits

Neighborhood Boundaries

Lakes

City of Kirkland

Algona

Auburn

Beaux
Arts

Black
Diamond

Black
Diamond

Bellevue

Bothell

Burien

Carnation
Carnation

Carnation

Clyde
Hill

Covington

Des
Moines

Duvall Duvall

Federal
Way

Hunts
Point

Issaquah

Kent

Kent

Kent Kent Kent

Kent

Kent

Kent

Kenmore

Lake
Forest
Park

Medina

Mercer
Island

Maple
Valley

North
Bend

Newcastle

Normandy
Park

Pacific

Redmond

Redmond

Redmond

Renton

Renton

Seattle

Shoreline

Sammamish

Snoqualmie
Snoqualmie

Snoqualmie

SeaTac

Tukwila

Woodinville

Yarrow
Point

Author: IT / GIS

Name: Hot_Spot_All_Registration

Date Saved: 12/16/2013 3:47:33 PM

Produced by the City of Kirkland.
© 2013, the City of Kirkland, all rights reserved. 

No warranties of any sort, including but not limited to 
accuracy, fitness or merchantability, accompany this product.

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000
Feet

0 0.25 0.5 0.75
Miles

2009
REGISTRATION



405

405

Bridle
Trails

South
Rose Hill

Norkirk

Highlands

North
Rose Hill

Totem
Lake

Central
Houghton

Kingsgate

North
Juanita

Finn
Hill

Lakeview

Market

South
Juanita

Moss Bay

Everest

13
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

SR 908

NE 124th St

NE 155th St

2nd Ave S

12
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

84
th

 A
ve

 N
E

NE 143rd St

M
ar

ke
t 

S
t

2nd Ave

Pedestrian Walk

84
th

 A
ve

 N
E

7th Ave

3r
d

 S
t

NE 112th St

W
a

yn
ita

 W
ay

B
e

lle
vu

e 
W

a
y 

N
E

H
olm

e
s P

oint D
r N

E

NE 132nd St

13
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

NE 130th Ln

13
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

NE 32nd St

SR 522

12
7th

 A
ve

 N
E

88
th

 A
ve N

E

84
th

 A
ve

 N
E

La
ke

 W
a

sh
in

g
to

n B
lvd

 N
E

NE 155th Pl

15th Ave

N
E 128th St

12
8th

 A
ve

 N
E

S
ta

te
 S

t

99th P
l N

E

NE 85th St

12
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

NE 132nd St

10
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

N
E 2

9t
h 

Pl

92
nd

 A
ve

 N
E

14
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

6t
h 

S
t

12
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

B
e

lle
vu

e 
W

a
y 

N
E

87
th

 A
ve

 N
E

97
th

 A
ve

 N
E

S
ta

te
 S

t S

NE 113th Pl

NE 53rd St

10
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

96
th

 A
ve

 N
E

90
th

 A
ve

 N
E

3r
d

 S
t

La
ke

 S
t 

S

93
rd

 A
ve

 N
E

84
th

 A
ve

 N
E

Kirkland Ave

115
th

 A
ve N

E

92
nd

 A
ve

 N
E

Br
ic

ky
ar

d 
R

d 
N

E

11
1t

h 
A

ve
 N

E

13
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

11
6

th
 A

ve
 N

E

12
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 141st St

E
ve

rg
re

e
n 

P
o

in
t R

d

NE 171st St

NE 116th St

12
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

10
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 87th St

Central W
ay

NE 145th St

NE 28th St

NE 145th St

NE 24th St

W
a

ve
rly W

ay

11
2

th
 P

l N
E

N
E 38th Pl

NE 24th St

SR 908

M
ar

ke
t 

S
t

13
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

Sim
onds R

d N
E

NE 155th Pl

NE 52nd St

NE 134th St

12
6t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

76
th

 P
l N

E

NE 128th St

NE 20th St

S
la

te
r A

ve
 N

E

NE 90th St

NE 155th St

NE Bellevue Redmond Rd

NE 60th St

18th Ave

12
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 100th St

10
4t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

10
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

S
ta

te
 S

t S

S
la

te
r A

ve
 N

E

NE 144th St

11
2

th
 A

ve
 N

E

Railro
ad A

ve

11
2

th
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 24th St

NE 124th St

NE 95th St

12
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

116
th

 A
ve N

E

98th A
ve N

E

8t
h 

S
t 

S

110
th

 A
ve N

E

6t
h 

St W

14
8th

 A
ve

 N
E

11
6

th
 A

ve
 N

E

92
nd

 A
ve

 N
E

98
th

 A
ve

 N
E

NE 104th St

10
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 90th St

116
th

 W
ay N

E

12
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 60th St

10
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

Ki
rk

la
nd

 W
ay

NE 24th St

Forbes Creek Dr

NE 97th St

H
un

ts
 P

o
in

t 
R

d

10
0t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

NE 100th St

M
ar

ke
t 

S
t

14
8t

h
 A

ve
 N

E

7th Ave

Ju
an

ita
 W

oo
di

nv
ill

e 
W

ay
 N

E

11
3

th
 A

ve
 N

E

9th Ave S

NE 24th St

12
2n

d 
A

ve
 N

E

Poi
nt

s 
Dr N

E

NE 120th P
l

NE 118th St

NE 80th St

5th P
l

NE 120th St

SR 908

NE 122nd Pl

P
ri

va
te

 R
d

12th Ave

11
6

th
 A

ve
 N

E

13
6t

h 
P

l N
E

NE 113th St

NE 123rd St

NE 116th St

12
0th

 A
ve

 N
E

11
2

th
 A

ve
 N

E

Bellevue

Bothell

Clyde
Hill

Hunts
Point

Kenmore

Medina

Redmond

Seattle

Woodinville

Yarrow
Point

Path: M:\IT\Work\AT\ClassRegistration\ALL_Registration\Hot_Spot_Analysis\Hot_Spot_All_Registration.mxd

Hot Spot Analysis - 2013
Clusters of High Values

Clusters of Low Values

King County Streets

City Limits

Pre-Annexation City Limits

Neighborhood Boundaries

Lakes

City of Kirkland

Algona

Auburn

Beaux
Arts

Black
Diamond

Black
Diamond

Bellevue

Bothell

Burien

Carnation
Carnation

Carnation

Clyde
Hill

Covington

Des
Moines

Duvall Duvall

Federal
Way

Hunts
Point

Issaquah

Kent

Kent

Kent Kent Kent

Kent

Kent

Kent

Kenmore

Lake
Forest
Park

Medina

Mercer
Island

Maple
Valley

North
Bend

Newcastle

Normandy
Park

Pacific

Redmond

Redmond

Redmond

Renton

Renton

Seattle

Shoreline

Sammamish

Snoqualmie
Snoqualmie

Snoqualmie

SeaTac

Tukwila

Woodinville

Yarrow
Point

Author: IT / GIS

Name: Hot_Spot_All_Registration

Date Saved: 12/16/2013 12:22:57 PM

Produced by the City of Kirkland.
© 2013, the City of Kirkland, all rights reserved. 

No warranties of any sort, including but not limited to 
accuracy, fitness or merchantability, accompany this product.

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000
Feet

0 0.25 0.5 0.75
Miles

2013
REGISTRATION



7b 

 

CITY OF KIRKLAND 
Department of Parks & Community Services 
505 Market Street, Suite A, Kirkland, WA  98033  425.587.3300 
www.ci.kirkland.wa.us 

 
To: Park Board 
 
From: Jennifer Schroder, CPRP, Director 
 
Date: January 3, 2013 
 
Subject: January Staff Update 

 

RECREATION DIVISION 

 Recreation staff have been working with the GIS division in the Information Technology 
department to create comparison maps that show home addresses of our participants for the past 
five years.  Two pages are attached to the staff update showing registration by neighborhood for 
2009 and for 2013.  Not only has registration increased in the last five years, as seen in the table 
below, but so has participation by residents of the newer neighborhoods.  

Year # of Unique 
Addresses  

# of Registered 
Services 

2009 2,514 8,231
2013 3,170 13,554

 
Youth Basketball and Aquatics  
 Youth basketball games begin the weekend of January 11th at Kamiakin and Kirkland Middle 

Schools. Each of the 44 teams will play eight games on Saturdays and continue to practice twice a 
week at local elementary schools within the Lake Washington School District through mid-March.  

 Youth basketball referees have been hired to officiate at the Saturday games. Referees attended 
training on December 14th where teams volunteered to play in practice games providing the 
opportunity for the refs to get hands-on experience prior to the season.  

 With the desire to be more involved in the Kirkland community, the City of Kirkland and Northwest 
University Basketball began a partnership this basketball season. Northwest University Men’s and 
Women’s basketball coaches lead a free coaches’ clinic for City of Kirkland volunteer coaches, 
teaching new skills, techniques and drills. Volunteer coaches found the training extremely valuable 
and appreciated learning new tools to use at practice  

Sports and Fitness 
 Christine Maloney has been hired to take over as the yoga instructor in the Move It! fitness 

program. Christine has been trained on Yinyasa style yoga and has experience teaching youth and 
adults.  Her first class day will be January 8th. Welcome Christine! 

 The winter adult sports season will begin the week of January 6th. Participation numbers have held 
steady but interest and number of wait-listed teams has grown. There are currently a total of six 
teams on the waitlist.  Staff would like to include them in the league but due to the lack of gym 
space and time, the City cannot accommodate them. The deficiency of gym time within the Lake 
Washington School District has been an issue for a few years but this is the first time that the 
department has had so many teams on the waitlists. 

 Sport staff is gearing up for spring registration. Volleyball and dodgeball registration will begin on 
January 6th and spring and summer softball will be available on February 3rd. Over the next few 



December 6, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 

weeks staff will focus on local marketing to spread the word and encourage local business and 
residents to join this spring. In addition, the popular pee wee soccer league will begin registration 
in February. Staff are expecting a large number of parents to register their children for the league. 

Peter Kirk Community Center  
 The PKCC Advisory Board welcomed four new members during their December meeting; the new 

members will officially begin their terms in January. 
 The Peter Kirk Community Center’s annual Holiday D ’Lights celebration took place on December 

13th.  Nearly 100 seniors participated in this favorite yearly event. The meal was sponsored by 
Aegis Lodge and Aegis Kirkland again this year. 

MAINTENANCE DIVISION 

Athletic Fields 
 The 2014 first-season allocation meeting is scheduled for January 14th at the Maintenance Center. 

All current applicants are invited to attend.    
Notes from the Field 
 The Peter Kirk restroom project is coming along.  Progress has been slow but the site is starting to 

take shape with the recent installation of tile, flooring, sinks, toilets and lighting. In early January, 
the facility will receive partitions and painting.  Pictures to come in February. 

 During the winter months, staff focuses on projects, training and maintenance in preparation for 
the next summer.  The Horticulture & Natural Areas teams have been going through each park 
doing catch-up work in the landscape beds weeding, cleaning, mulching and pruning.  The 
Ballfield division has been working on fence repair, drainage and finishing up the turf renovations.  
The Support team has been spending time keeping the rental properties in good order with work 
on plumbing, wiring and appliances.  Additionally, they will perform some painting at the pool and 
other tasks preparing for the summer season. 

 Staff handled the first snow event of the season very well and received nice feedback from the 
Fire department on the response.  It is always nice to hear from the internal customers as well. 

GREEN KIRKLAND PARTNERSHIP 

 A thank-you email was sent out to all Green Kirkland volunteers expressing appreciation for the 
impact that all volunteers make on Kirkland’s natural areas, whether they volunteer once or 
multiple times a year.  

 As of January 1st, Ina Penberthy is employed as the Green Kirkland Partnership’s On-Call 
Environmental Outreach Specialist. Ina has done excellent work as an intern, initially hired to work 
on the Kirkland component of Forterra’s federal grant and initially paid through Forterra’s grant. 
The department is pleased that Ina will be continuing part-time work on GKP technical 
projects/tasks.  

 Green Kirkland staff continue to work with Green Kirkland Stewards and partners to finalize the 
2014 restoration plans for all active parks. All Stewards have turned in the plans for their parks 
and throughout January GKP staff will be adding to and approving the plans. 

 On December 14th, 22 volunteers gathered at the North Juanita Open Space to plant over 100 
trees and shrubs. Volunteers came from the surrounding neighborhood and from the International 
School’s Environmental Club. As the grass continues to grow and new native plants are put in the 
cleared areas, neighbors’ excitement about the Open Space increases. Thanks to Parks 
Maintenance for their continued collaboration on this project. 

 On December 2nd, 8 volunteers from the City Church Intern program volunteered at Juanita 
Heights where they moved 10 cubic yards of mulch from the street into the park. While mulch 
moving provided a great workout for all participants, it also kept volunteers warm as snow fell 
from the sky. 



December 6, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 

 The following table summarizes Green Kirkland Partnership events and other activities conducted 
by volunteers in November. It includes event volunteers and ongoing volunteers (ongoing field 
and administrative work). 

Date Park/Work Group Name 
Number of Volunteers 
Youth Adult Total Hours Dollar 

Equivalent1 

11/9 
N. Juanita 
Open Space 

YMCA Environmental 
Service Corps 

31 5 36 144 $3,267.36 

11/9 
Watershed 
Park 

EarthCorps, Puget 
Sound Energy, Boy 
Scouts Troop 615, Lake 
Washington High School 
Key Club  

28 65 93 372 $8,440.68 

11/16 

North 
Juanita 
Open Space GK Staff and volunteers 

9 9 18 54 $1,225.26 

11/16 
Juanita 
Beach Park GK Steward 

1 4 5 10.5 $238.25 

11/23 
Juanita Bay 
Park 

JB Rollers and 
volunteers 

5 11 16 48 $1,089.12 

11/23 
Everest 
Park 

EarthCorps and Public 
Works 

1 6 7 21 $476.49 

11/30 

Juanita 
Heights 
Park GK Steward 

3 5 8 16 $363.04 

Oct 
Ongoing 

Administrative 0 6 6 27 $617.17 

Oct 
Ongoing 

Field Work 1 16 17 111.5 $2,529.94 

Total  79 127 206 804 $18,247.31 
1 Dollar Equivalent = Hours x $22.69 
 

 Upcoming volunteer events open to the general public:  
 Wednesdays, January 1st, 8th, 15th, 22nd and 29th at Cotton Hill Park, 10am to noon.  Contact 

Karen Story karen@tinyisland.com   
 Wednesdays, January 1st, 8th, 15th, 22nd and 29th at Carillon Woods 9am to 10am. Contact Lisa 

McConnell, kirby994@frontier.com 
 Thursdays, January 2nd, 9th, 16th, 23rd, and 30th at Juanita Bay Park, 10am to 12pm.Contact 

Nona Ganz, nonaganz@frontier.com 
 Saturday, January 25th, at Juanita Bay Park, 10am to 1pm. Register at www.greenkirkland.org 

 Photos of recent volunteer events can be viewed at www.facebook.com/GreenKirkPartnership 
 



8a. 

2014 NJOS 
 

 

CITY OF KIRKLAND 
Department of Parks & Community Services 
505 Market Street, Suite A, Kirkland, WA  98033  425.587.3300 
www.ci.kirkland.wa.us

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Park Board    
 
From: Tim Werner, Parks Maintenance Supervisor 
 Jason Filan, Park Operations Manager 
 
Date: January 3, 2014 
 
Subject: North Juanita Open Space Update 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Park Board receive an update on the status of improvements made at the North 
Juanita Open Space. 
 
Background: 
 
Following the Park Board’s direction in June, 2013, to proceed with improvements to the North 
Juanita Open Space, staff and neighborhood volunteers have made considerable progress in 
restoring the natural areas at site.  Some of the highlights include: 
 
 Removal of Invasive plants – Goats, machinery and, most importantly, a lot of hard work 
by dedicated neighbors and volunteers have transformed this once over-grown blackberry patch 
into a restoration site in progress. 
 Site Survey – A survey was completed that identifies the property’s boundaries. 
 Restoration beginnings – Through a couple of volunteer events this fall, 165 native 
plants and shrubs have already been planted.  In addition, the lawn areas have been seeded 
and are showing growth. 
 
Currently, staff is working with a few younger neighborhood volunteers on a survey project 
while they earn their Girl Scout Silver Badge.  The project will involve the girls going door-to-
door gathering feedback on the neighborhood’s preferences on play area features.  
Approximately $15,000 in funding remains available to invest into the play area.  From the 
feedback received by the participating Girl Scouts, a play area recommendation will be 
presented to the Park Board in spring. 
 
Concurrent with the Girl Scouts’ neighborhood survey project, staff will present a couple of site 
layout options for the Board to consider at its January meeting.  



8b. 

 

CITY OF KIRKLAND 
Department of Parks & Community Services 
505 Market Street, Suite A, Kirkland, WA  98033  425.587.3300 
www.kirklandwa.gov 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Park Board 
 
From: Michael Cogle, Deputy Director 
 
Date: January 3, 2014 
 
Subject: Parks, Recreation and Open Space Plan Update  
 
 
Recommendation 
 
That the Park Board receives a briefing on the update to the PROS Plan. 
 
Background 
 
At your January meeting, staff will update the Board on the PROS Plan Update process, 
including upcoming key milestones and public events. 
 
Tentatively, the Park Board and City Council are scheduled to hold a joint study session to 
review a draft Plan on April 1st.  Please add this meeting to your calendars. 
 
 



8c. 

 

 

CITY OF KIRKLAND 
Department of Parks & Community Services 
505 Market Street, Suite A, Kirkland, WA  98033  425.587.3300 
www.kirklandwa.gov 

 
 
To: Park Board 
 
 
From: Michael Cogle, Deputy Director 
 
 
Date: January 3, 2014 
 
 
Subject: 2013-2014 Park Board Work Plan Update 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board receives an update on status of the 2013-2014 Work Plan.   
 
BACKGROUND DISCUSSION: 
 
Attached is an updated work plan for review by the Board.  Staff will be prepared to discuss the 
status of identified work objectives. 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 



Kirkland Park Board 2013 – 2014 Work Plan [updated January 2014]  
 

Approved by Park Board 
January 9, 2013 

Page 1 of 3  

 
Goal 1:  Develop or redevelop existing parklands and public recreation facilities. 

 
Objective Description Timing 
Objective 1.1: Update the City’s Comprehensive 

Park, Recreation, and Open Space 
Plan (PROS PLAN) 

 

Update long-range planning document to include public involvement 
process, surveys, technical analysis, and consideration of LOS. 
 

Jan 13 – Jan 14 May 14 
 

Objective 1.2: Develop a master plan for Totem Lake 
Park 

 

Engage public in developing a Design Program and Preferred 
Schematic Design to guide future redevelopment of park. 
 

Jan 13 – Dec 13 
[Complete] 

Objective 1.3: Complete a master plan and construct 
interim trail improvements for the 
Cross Kirkland Corridor [LEVY] 

 

Participate in Public Works Dept.-led community planning effort 
towards completing a Corridor master plan and constructing an 
interim trail. 
 

Jan 13 – Dec 14 

Objective 1.4: Develop renovation plan for docks 
and shorelines in City parks and 
construct improvements [LEVY] 

 

Complete an assessment and prioritized recommendations (with cost 
estimates) for renovation/improvements of docks and shorelines and 
construct improvements. 

Mar 13 – Dec 14 

Objective 1.5: Develop renovation plan for Waverly 
Beach Park and construct 
improvements [LEVY] 

 

Complete an assessment and prioritized recommendations (with cost 
estimates) for renovation of Waverly Beach Park and construct 
improvements. 

Mar 13 – Apr 15 

Objective 1.6: Develop a park master plan for Edith 
Moulton Park [LEVY] 

 

Engage public in developing a Design Program and Preferred 
Schematic Design to guide future redevelopment of park. 
 

Apr 13 – Mar 14 July 14 

Objective 1.7: Implement Forbes Lake Park Master
Plan 

 

Construct Phase I trail and parking improvements to park.  
 

Jan 13 – Oct 13 14 

Objective 1.8: Assess public improvements to North 
Juanita Open Space  

 

Complete a process for determining possible improvements to North 
Juanita Open Space and implement accordingly. 

Jan 13 – Sep 13 

Objective 1.9: Develop renovation plan for Spinney 
Homestead Park and construct 
improvements  

 

Complete an assessment and prioritized recommendations (with cost 
estimates) for renovation of Spinney Homestead Park and construct 
improvements. 

Jun 13 – Sep 14 

Objective 1.10: Develop renovation plan for Terrace 
Park and construct improvements  

 

Complete an assessment and prioritized recommendations (with cost 
estimates) for renovation of Terrace Park and construct 
improvements. 

Jun 13 – Sep 14 



Kirkland Park Board 2013 – 2014 Work Plan [updated January 2014]  
 

Approved by Park Board 
January 9, 2013 

Page 2 of 3  

 
Objective 1.11: Develop renovation plan for 

playfields at 132ND Square Park  
Complete an assessment and prioritized recommendations (with cost 
estimates) for renovation of playfields at 132nd Square Park. 
 

Jun 13 – Feb 14 July 14 

Objective 1.12: Plan for replacement of Everest Park 
Restroom/Storage Building 

  

Develop schematic design for replacement of Everest Park 
Restroom/Storage Building.  

Sep 14 – Feb 15 

Objective 1.13: New lighting for Lee Johnson Field
  

Replace existing lighting system with new efficient system.  Dec 13 – Mar 14 

Objective 1.14: Update Six-Year Capital 
Improvement Program 

 

Provide recommendations to staff and City Manager on the Parks 
2015-2020 CIP 

Mar 14 – Jun 14 

Objective 1.15: Expand community garden/pea 
patch program 

 

Provide additional opportunities for community gardening/pea 
patches in public spaces 

Ongoing 

Objective 1.16: Facility improvements at Heritage 
Hall 

 

Complete facility improvements to historic facility, including flooring, 
entry columns, and furnishings 
 

Jan 13 – Dec 13 Apr 14 

 
Goal 2:  Maintain or increase maintenance and operational levels of service for parks and for recreation facilities. 

 
Objective Description Timing 
Objective 2.1: Implement the Green Kirkland        

20-Year Plan [LEVY] 
 

Implement restoration plans including volunteer stewardship 
component.  
 

Ongoing 

Objective 2.2: Implement increased level of service 
for maintaining Kirkland’s park and 
open space system [LEVY] 

 

Implement, monitor, and report on increased maintenance tasks as 
funded by the 2012 Park Levy. 
 

Ongoing 

Objective 2.3: Implement new lifeguarding program 
at Juanita Beach Park [LEVY] 

 

Implement summer lifeguard program at park. 
 

Ongoing 

Objective 2.4: Complete transition of maintenance 
and operational responsibilities for O. 
O. Denny Park [LEVY] 

 

Assume responsibilities for park from Finn Hill Park and Recreation 
District 
 

Jan 13 – Apr 13 
then Ongoing 

Objective 2.5: Support legislative agenda of the City 
of Kirkland and the Washington Park 
and Recreation Association 

Provide active support via correspondence, phone calls, visits to 
Olympia, and participation in events which support the City and 
WRPA’s legislative platforms 

Ongoing 



Kirkland Park Board 2013 – 2014 Work Plan [updated January 2014]  
 

Approved by Park Board 
January 9, 2013 

Page 3 of 3  

 
 
Goal 3:  Develop more revenue-generating opportunities, alternative revenue sources, and private partnerships within the 
park system. 

 
Objective Description Timing 
Objective 3.1: Ensure transition of responsibilities for 

business services throughout Dept. 
Redirect responsibilities for select revenue-generating activities 
within Parks and seek alternative private partnerships as appropriate. 

Ongoing 

 
Goal 4:  Develop partnership opportunities with the Lake Washington School District. 

 
Objective Description Timing 
Objective 4.1: Monitor Joint Use Agreement with 

LWSD 
 

Monitor agreement with school district to ensure reciprocal use of 
public facilities in a manner which maximizes opportunities and 
equitably meets the broad needs of the community.   
 

Ongoing 

 
Goal 5:  Develop more indoor recreation space. 
 
Objective Description Timing 
Objective 5.1: Indoor Recreation Space 
 

Re-assess overall project goals related to development of new indoor 
recreation space and consider implications for potential future 
closure of swimming pool at Juanita High School. 
 

Ongoing 

 
Goal 6:  Acquire open spaces, unusual and unique sites, and neighborhood park land in areas of the City where recreation 
opportunities are deficient. 

 
Objective Description Timing 
Objective 6.1: Acquire suitable land for neighborhood

park land [LEVY] 
 

Update neighborhood park gap analysis, prioritize acquisition, and 
secure property as funding allows. 

Ongoing 
 

 



8d. 

 

CITY OF KIRKLAND 
Department of Parks & Community Services 
505 Market Street, Suite A, Kirkland, WA  98033  425.587.3300 
www.kirklandwa.gov 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Park Board 
 
From: Jennifer Schroder, Director 
 
Date: January 3, 2014 
 
Subject: Juanita High School Pool Status  
 
 
Recommendation 
 
That the Park Board receives an update on planning for possible replacement of the swimming 
pool at Juanita High School. 
 
Background 
 
At your January meeting, staff will update the Board on planning for possible replacement of 
the Juanita Aquatic Facility.  The City Council is scheduled to review the topic at a study session 
on Tuesday, January 21st. 
 
In addition, staff will be attending a public presentation by Wave Aquatics at the Lake 
Washington High School auditorium beginning at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, January 7th.  Wave 
Aquatics will present their plan for a new aquatics center at that time.   
 


	1 KIRKLAND PARK BOARD Agenda Jan 8 2014
	3_ParkBoard_Minutes_Dec 11 2013 draft
	6a1_Marina Park Moorage Boat launch Proposal
	7b1_Park Board Update January 2014
	8a1_PB Memo on NJOS
	8b1_Park Board PROS Plan Update Jan 2014
	8c1_2013-14 work plan cover memo jan 2014
	8c2_2013-2014 work plan park board update jan 2014
	8d1_Pool Replacement Update Jan 2014



